WYRE FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE

THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CIVIC CENTRE, STOURPORT-ON-SEVERN

27TH NOVEMBER 2006 (10.30AM)

PRESENT:

Councillors: J Baker (Chairman), S J M Clee (Vice-Chairman), G W Ballinger, G H Eeles, B T Glass, Mrs P V Hayward, Mrs A T Hingley, M B Kelly, Mrs R L Lewis, D R Sheppard.

OBSERVERS:

There were no members present as observers.

LIC.41 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors: J-P Campion and P Dyke.

LIC.42 APPOINTMENT OF SUBSTITUTES

No substitutes were appointed.

LIC.43 <u>DECLARATION OF INTERESTS</u>

Councillor D R Sheppard declared a personal interest in Agenda Item No. 8, Minute No. LIC. 52 Application for Renewal of a Street Trading Consent, as the Councillor previously purchased food from the applicant and prior to being elected as a councillor signed a petition supporting the applicant.

LIC.44 MINUTES

DECISION:

The minutes of the meeting held on 16th October 2006 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

LIC.45 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

DECISION:

Under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972 the press and public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the

following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of "Exempt Information" as defined in paragraph 3 of Part I of Schedule 12A of the Act.

LIC.46 <u>SUMMARY OF MINUTES</u>

The following proceedings were considered after the press and public had been excluded from the meeting. A summary of the minutes relating to these items has been made as "exempt information" and would be disclosed if the minutes were published in full.

LIC.47 APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A STREET TRADING CONSENT

Consideration was given to the report of the Head of Planning, Health and Environment regarding an application for the renewal of a Street Trading Consent in High Street, Kidderminster. Having carefully considered all of the information, the Committee decided to renew the consent in this case.

LIC.48 APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A STREET TRADING CONSENT

Consideration was given to the report of the Head of Planning, Health and Environment regarding an application for the renewal of a Street Trading Consent in High Street, Kidderminster. Having carefully considered all of the information, the Committee decided to renew the consent in this case.

LIC.49 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE

Consideration was given to the report of the Head of Planning, Health and Environment regarding an application for the grant of a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver's Licence. Having carefully considered all of the information, the Committee decided not to grant the Licence in this case.

LIC.50 REVIEW OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVING LICENCE

Consideration was given to the report of the Head of Planning, Health and Environment regarding a review of a Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driving Licence. The Committee decided to defer this application to the next meeting of this Committee, as the applicant was not present.

The meeting ended at 12.05 pm.